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L'AUDITORIUM CADIEUX

Lauditorium Cadieux, ainsi nommé en lhonneur
de Marcel Cadieux, est situé a coté de la salle

“de conférence Robertson. Le hall Skelton donne

acces a cet amphithéatre de 225 places, muni
d'installations de matériel audio-visuel et
d'interprétation simultanée. —

M. Cadieux est entré au ministére des Affaires
extérieures en 1941. Aprés avoir représenté le
Canada dans diverses missions a l'étranger, il
occupe différents postes de haut niveau avant de
devenir sous-secrétaire d'Etat aux Affaires
extérieures. Il est le premier Canadien a siéger a
la Commission du droit international des Nations
unies. Il a été également ambassadeur aux Etats-
Unis et chef de la mission canadienne auprés de
la Communauté européenne.

INFOTECH :
BIBLIOTHEQUE ET SERVICE
DE RENSEIGNEMENTS

En face de l'entrée de la tour B, du c6té sud du
grand hall, se trouve InfoTech, qui réunit la biblio-
théque Jules Léger et le Service de renseignements.
La bibliothéque Léger, nommée ainsi en
Uhonneur de Jules Léger, ancien diplomate et
gouverneur général, contient les nombreux livres
dont M. Léger a fait don au Ministére ainsi qu'une
collection unique de documentation dans les
domaines des relations extérieures, du commerce
international et du droit international. Elle est
fréquentée par les membres du Ministére, d'autres
ministéres et organismes, du corps diplomatique,
d'organisations non gouvernementales, ainsi que
par des professionnels, des professeurs et des
membres du public qui effectuent des recherches sur
les affaires étrangéres et le commerce international.
Le Service de renseignements, qui fait partie
lui aussi d'InfoTech, répond aux demandes de
renseignements et de publications du MAECI.

OU TROUVER DE L'AIDE ET
DES RENSEIGNEMENTS

L'accés est restreint a Uintérieur des quatre tours.
Si vous avez un rendez-vous, veuillez vous adresser
aux commissaires 2 la réception ou utiliser l'annuaire
téléphonique informatisé et les téléphones mis a
votre disposition pour appeler la personne que vous
devez rencontrer. ’

‘Pour des renseignements sur le commerce
international ou la politique étrangére, visitez le
site Web du MAECT (www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca) ou
communiquez avec le Service de renseignements
du Ministére par téléphone (numéro sans frais :

1 800 267-8376, ou 944-4000 dans la région de
la capitale nationale) ou par télécopieur
(1-613-996-9709).

Pour obtenir de plus amples renseignements sur
Ihistoire du ministére des Affaires étrangéres et du
Commerce international ou celle des relations du -
Canada avec d'autres pays, vous pouvez consulter les
ouvrages suivants, publiés par le Ministére et qui se
trouvent & la bibliothéque Léger : Documents relatifs
aux relations extérieures du Canada et Le ministére
des Affaires extérieures du Canada (volumes I et II).
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PEARSON BUILDING

THE/ LESTER B,

AN OTTAWA LANDMARK

he Department of Foreign Affairs and

International Trade (DFAIT) was established

in 1909 and was originally situated above a
barbershop on Bank Street in downtown Ottawa.
In 1914, headquarters moved to the East Block on
Parliament Hill, where it remained for nearly 60
years. By the time planning for the new building
began in 1964, the Department had far outgrown
its existing facilities.

Considerable care went into the choice of a
site. The location selected was on Sussex Drive,
which forms part of the ceremonial route that
links the residences of the Prime Minister and the
Governor General to Parliament Hill. Across the
street is the original headquarters of the National
Research Council, as well as Earnscliffe, once the
home of Canada’s first Prime Minister, Sir John A.
Macdonald, later the British High Commission and
now the residence of the British High Commissioner.
Down the street on the east bank of the Rideau
River is Ottawa’s City Hall, and the embassies of
Japan, France, Malaysia and South Africa are nearby
on Sussex Drive, as are the residences of the Prime
Minister and the Governor General.

The Lester B. Pearson Building was opened on
August 1, 1973, by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II.
Designed by Brian Brooks of the architectural firm
Webb, Zeraka, Menkes to meet a municipal height
limit of 50 metres, the building comprises four
blocks or towers containing some 56 000 square
metres of floor space, connected by an enclosed
lobby. The main entrance features four sets of
bronze panelled doors designed by Toronto’s Robert
Hedrick; on the inside, just above the entranceway,
is a hand-carved rendition of the Canadian coat
of arms by noted Ottawa sculptor Art Price. The
building also houses the only permanent display
of international flags in Canada, representing
170 different countries.

The lobby and adjacent areas house a
conference complex as well as a bank, library, Client
Services Centre and cafeteria, which are open to
the public and also used by those who work in

ke building. Visitors to the cafeteria will notice a
unique work of art entitled Veneration of the White
Collar Wotker, by noted Canadian artist Gathie Falk.
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In 1998, the Lester B. Pearson Building was
honoured by the Building Owners and Managers
Association, which gave it the TOBY Award for
“Best Government Building”
in Canada, as well as the local
(National Capital Region) award in
the same category.

LESTER B. PEARSON

The building is named after former Prime Minister
Lester Bowles Pearson, Canada’s most distinguished
statesman. One of the first recruits to the Foreign
Service by competitive examination, Mr. Pearson
served in diplomatic posts that included London
and Washington. In 1946, he was named Under-
Secretary of State for External Affairs. Two years
later he entered political life when he was
appointed Secretary of State for External Affairs,

a portfolio he held until 1957. During that time,
Mr. Pearson often led Canada’s delegation to the
General Assembly of the United Nations. His work
at the United Nations to resolve the Suez Crisis

of 1956 earned him the Nobel Prize for Peace.

Mr. Pearson was Prime Minister of Canada from
1963 to 1968.

THE MAIN LOBBY

The northwest corner of the lobby evokes the
memory of Lester B. Pearson and his career. Located
there is a bronze statue of the former prime minister
by Danek Mozdzenski, along with display cases
containing the citation from the Nobel Prize
Committee and the original medal presented to

Mr. Pearson in Stockholm in 1957. These were
generously donated to the Department in 1992

by Mr. Pearson’s son, Geoffrey.

Nearby is the Lester B. Pearson Memorial Mural,
painted by Charles Gagnon in 1975. The mural
incorporates quotations from Mr. Pearson’s speeches
and writings, and replicates the font from the
original typewritten text. On the wall opposite the
mural is a plague commemorating the centenary
of the Trade Commissioner Service, which was
celebrated in 1994.

And directly across the lobby from the Pearson
statue is a large plaque commemorating the signing
of the anti-landmines convention in December 1997.

As the home of Canada’s Department of
Foreign Affairs and International Trade
~ (DFAIT), the Lester B. Pearson Building is
L the’focélhj'i'oint for Canada's role in the

4 ftommumty of nations.
Since its opening in 1973, the building
~ has received kings, queens, presidents,
ipﬁﬂvie mmistels, foreign ministers, ambas-
sadors and scores of dignitaries from every
er of the mﬂd. It has been the setting

historic federal-provincial conferences
gatherings. But it is more than
ta éhowcaﬁe for Canada’s international

: 'for 1mp6rtant international meetings, as well

THE SKELTON LOBBY

The Skelton Lobby, located in the southwest corner

of the main floor, is named after Oscar Douglas
Skelton, who served as Under-Secretary
of State for External Affairs from 1925
until his death in 1941.

Dr. Skelton helped to define a distinct
Canadian perspective and approach to
international affairs. His remarkable list
of recruits included two future governors
general, Georges Vanier and Jules Léger,
one future prime minister, Lester
B. Pearson, as well as many distinguished
diplomats and senior officials. In 1991,
the Department of Foreign Affairs and International
Trade initiated an annual 0.D. Skelton Memorial
Lecture to mark his unique contribution to Canada’s
public life.

THE ROBERTSON CONFERENCE ROOM

Adjacent to and entered from the Skelton Lobby
is the Robertson Conference Room, named after
Norman A. Robertson. It contains an oval “United
Nations-style” table, and accommodates 40 delegates
and 125 observers. The room features full audio-
visual and simultaneous interpretation facilities.
Mr. Robertson joined the Department in 1929.
He served twice as Under-Secretary of State for
External Affairs, twice as High Commissioner to the
United Kingdom and once as Ambassador to the
United States. From 1949 to 1952, he was Clerk of
the Privy Council and Secretary to the Cabinet.




THE CADIEUX AUDITORIUM

Next to the Robertson Conference Room, also
entered from the Skelton Lobby, is the Cadieux
Auditorium, named after Marcel Cadietix. This is
a theatre-style facility seating 225 people, which
offers as well full audio-visual and simultaneous
interpretation facilities. -

Mr. Cadieux joined the Department of External
Affairs in 1941. After representing Canada in
various missions abroad, he served in a number of
senior positions before becoming Under-Secretary
of State for External Affairs. He was the first
Canadian to serve on the United Nations
International Law Commission, and was both
Ambassador to the United States and head of
Canada’s Mission to the European Community.

WHERE TO FIND
INFORMATION
OR ASSISTANCE

Access to the buitding’s four towers is restricted.
If you have an appointment, consult the commis-
sionaires at the main reception desk, or use the

* touch-screen electronic telephone directories
and courtesy phones to contact the persen you
are meeting.

For information concerning international
trade or foreign policy, visit DFAIT's Web site
(www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca) or contact the
Department’s Enquiries Service by phone
(toll-free at 1-800-267-8376, or 944-4000 in the

. National Capital Region) or fax (1-613-996-9709).

INFOTECH:
LIBRARY AND ENQUIRIES
SERVICE

Directly across from the entrance to Tower B on the
south side of the Main Lobby is the InfoTech, which
brings together the Jules Léger Library and the
Enquiries Service,

The Léger Library, named after Jules Léger,
the former diplomat and Governor General, houses
Mr. Léger’s generous donation of books and a unique

" collection of resources in the areas of foreign

relations, international trade and international law.
The Library is open to members of the Department,
other government departments and agencies, the
diplomatic corps, non-governmental organizations,
business professionals, academics, and members of
the general public conducting: research on foreign
affairs and international trade.

The Enquiries Service, also located in the
InfoTech, responds to public enquiries and requests
for DFAIT publications.

More detailed information on the history of the
Department of Foreign Affairs and International
Trade, or on the history of Canada’s relations with
other countries, can be found in two historical series
produced by the Department. Documents on
Canadian External Relations and Canada’s
Department of External Affairs (volumes I and II)
are available in the Léger Library.
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